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9 June 2011 
 
OUR REF: L:\Jobs1\051-2\Planning\Amended Acoustic Report (June11)\June11,l,JRPP(Additional Acoustic Docs).doc 
 
Ms. Suzie Jattan - Senior Project Officer  
Panel Secretariat 
Joint Regional Planning Panels 
GPO Box 3415 
Sydney   NSW   2001 
 
Dear Madam, 
 
RE: COPY OF ADDITIONAL ACOUSTIC REPORT FOR JOINT REGIONAL PLANNING PANEL 

DA NO. 10/1049 PROPOSED PLACE OF WORSHIP (MOSQUE) 
NO’S 158A AND 164 CROUDACE ROAD, ELERMORE VALE 

 
We refer to Item 2 of the determination of the Joint Regional Planning Panel (“JRPP”) at its meeting on 5 May 
2011 in relation to the above development application.  This item states the following: 

“2) The applicant to provide additional information regarding noise impacts and issues raised 
in the independent acoustic consultant report by SLR including: 

a) Addressing the cumulative noise impacts, including under non-neutral weather 
conditions; and 

  b) Noise impacts from the eastern ramp to the upper level car park. 

This response shall be reviewed by an independent acoustic consultant appointed by the Panel.” 
 
In this regard we have attached an additional Acoustic Report prepared by Spectrum Acoustics dated 30 May 
2011 which addresses the above matter. 
 
With regard to Item 1, of the determination of the JRPP, we understand an independent Traffic Engineer has been 
engaged by the JRPP to address this matter.  Should you have any queries in relation to the DA please do not 
hesitate to contact the undersigned on (02) 4942 5441. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

de Witt Consulting 

DAVID HUMPHRIS 
DIRECTOR 
 
 
Cc Mr Damian Jaeger (Senior Development Officer) 

Newcastle City Council 
P O Box 489 
Newcastle   NSW   2300 


